
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE: August 25, 2020 

 

TO: All Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM: Loveneet Kaur, Buyer II  

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 - IFB P20125 – Gigabit Network Access Switches  

 
 
Certain revision, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid (IFB) 

documents. Bidder must sign BID FORM 1-A - ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA to indicate 

receipt of Addendum. Please list each Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your bid in order 

for your bid to be accepted. 

 

The Change is as follows: 

 

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) POLICY AND REQUIREMENTS 

(Addendum No 1.) 

 

Delete:    

“GOAL: In keeping with VTA’s DBE Policy, a thirteen percent (25%) aspirational DBE 

subcontracting goal has been established as stated in the Invitation for Bid and the Bid Forms for 

this Contract.” 

Replace with: 

“GOAL: In keeping with VTA’s DBE Policy, a twenty five percent (25%) aspirational DBE 

subcontracting goal has been established as stated in the Invitation for Bid and the Bid Forms for 

this Contract.” 

 

 


